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Dawn Roberson

From: Julie Fullingim on behalf of Sunset

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 3:40 PM
To: Dawn Roberson ,
Subject: FW: RESOLUTION OF THE MCLENNAN COUNTY JUVENILE BOARD

Attachments: resolution.12-10-2008.pdf

From: Sandra Reddig
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 3:27 PM
To: Sunset

Subject: RESOLUTION OF THE MCLENNAN COUNTY JUVENILE BOARD

12/11/08
Dear Ms. Campbell,

This is to inform you that a resolution was passed by the McLennan County Juvenile Board on
Wednesday, December 10, 2008 against the consolidation of the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission
and Texas Youth Commission. Attached is a copy of the signed resolution for your files.

Respectfully Submitted

Bobby Campos
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

All information in this e-mail, and or in any attachments, may contain confidential information which is intended solely for
the attention and use of the named addressee's. It must not be disclosed to any person without my written authorization. If
you are anyone other than the intended recipient, you are not authorized to, disclose, reproduce, distribute, or save this
message or any part of it. ‘
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